Forrest W. Williams Jr., P.E. Sacramento County Water Agency

827 7th Street, Room 301, Sacramento, CA 95814 • 916-874-4682 • williamsf@saccounty.net

Summary

Mr. Williams has been employed with Sacramento County for approximately twenty-two years, serving the County in various engineering and management roles in water supply. Mr. Williams also serves as the Program Manager for the Freeport Regional Water Authority (FRWA), and was responsible for an integrated team of consultant and agency personnel through the final phases of construction and transition to start-up and Operations of the Freeport Regional Water Project (FRWP). Duties include the planning and direction of all FRWA activities under the policy direction of the FRWA Board of Directors, with direct project performance and budgetary oversight. Mr. Williams has also served as the FRWA Operations and Maintenance Committee Chair, coordinating ongoing FRWP intake operational issues.

Over the course of his career, Mr. Williams has gained a unique insight on water surface water rights, CVP supplies, groundwater supplies, and water supply reliability.

Experience

| 2006 to Present | Sacramento County Water Agency | Sacramento, CA |
|--|--|---------------------------|
| Senior Civil Engineer | | |
| Management and reporting of s | surface water supplies and water supply planning | |
| Water Conservation, Water Supply Testing, and Recycle Water Programs | | |
| | ors for the safe delivery of water | |
| 2015 to Present & 2010-2012 | Freeport Regional Water Authority | Sacramento, CA |
| Program Manager | | |
| | P intake construction to start-up and testing | |
| | WA activities under the policy direction of the FRWA B | |
| | agreement development, Project permitting, and Budget | |
| Interface with city, state and a agency project and agreemen | federal agencies to secure agreements on behalf of FRW. t conditions | A and implement outside |
| Provide policy recommendation | ons to FRWA Board of Directors | |
| 2012 to 2015 | Freeport Regional Water Authority | Sacramento, CA |
| O&M Committee Chair | | |
| Manage and coordinate ongoing FRWA operations | | |
| Manage and update facility permitting | | |
| Interface with city, state and f | federal agencies to secure agreements on behalf of FRW. | Α |
| 2000 to 2006 | Sacramento County Water Agency | Sacramento, CA |
| Associate Civil Engineer | | |
| Project Manager for the Freeport Regional Water Project (FRWP) for the Sacramento County Water Agency. | | |
| 1997 to 2000 | Sacramento County Water Agency | Sacramento, CA |
| Assistant Civil Engineer | | |
| Detention basin design and property negotiations for drainage easements and drainage improvements. | | |
| Designed and implemented dis fluoridation. | tribution flushing programs, water treatment plant studies, a | nd cost-estimated for |
| 1994 to 1997 | Sacramento Regional Sanitation District | Sacramento, CA |
| Assistant Engineer | | |
| Inspected contract work for c contracts. Developed plans, s | ompliance. Coordinated equipment testing and start-up. pecifications, and schedules. | Managed design consultant |
| Education | | |
| Fall 1992 to Spring 1994 | California State University, Sacramento | Sacramento, CA |
| Master of Science, Civil Engineering | | |
| Emphasis in water supply and waste water | | |
| Fall 1986 to Spring 1992 | California State University, Sacramento | Sacramento, CA |
| Bachelor of Science, Mechanical I | Engineering | |